Thom aé Parks and Recreation

TOWNSHIP

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
October 28, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive Saginaw, MI 48609

. Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda

1
2
3
4
5. Approval of September 23", 2024 minutes
6. Approval of October 2024 Expenditures
7. Public Comment
8. Public Hearing
a. None
9. New Business
a. Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement presentation
b. Haunted Train update
10. Old Business
a. None
11. Reports
Parks Report: Attached
Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mm o 0w

Commissioners:

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment
Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at

989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (S} working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
September 23, 2024
6:29 pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:29 p.m. by Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Blower, Branch, Alworden, Hoffman
ABSENT: Aimar

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Secretary, Sue Prevost

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.
Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING 2024
September 23", 6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609
1. Calito Order
2. RollCall
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
S. Approval of August 26", 2024 minutes
6. Approval of September 2024 Expenditures
7. Public Comment
8. Public Hearing
a. None
9. New Business
a. None
10. Old Business
a. Eveningin the Park Update
11. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:
12, Other Business
13. Adjournment
ljPasge

Park Commission

September



5. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower, to approve August 26, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve September 2024 Expenditures as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None
9. New Business: None

10. Old Business:

a. Evening in the Park Update: Park Director Corriveau announced that the event was a
great success with a donation total of $21,792. Commissioners discussed new ideas for
increasing turnout for next year’s event and reaching out to new donors.

11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at
6:53 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, September 23, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

2{Page
Park Commission Minutes

Sepitember 23, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: October 28,2024

e SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of October 2024 Expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 66,473.14 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration. ........oouieiii e e 21,546.86

SWIM. ..ot 231.00

SEIIOTS. ettt 206.09

SOCCeT . 2,436.31

Adult Softball..............ooi 219.00

Youth Clnic.......ooviiiiiii e, 284.15
Basketball.............oooo i, 1,847.96
Operations and Maintenance.................c............. 33,877.36

Nature Preserve/Center........ocovovoiiiiiiiiiiinineann.. 2,157.20

Special Events.............oooooiiiiiiiiii 3,643.22

B4 <31 s SO 23.99



1616 SV 69L 00°0 56 0€8 00°009°T NOILNEIMINOD WAXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL~T9L~T0T
0L*TG 00" EFPT 0T 00°0 00°L887°0T 00°000°12 ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd STDYM 000°G0L-T9L-T0T
SWYI90¥d WIMS - 19, 3deqg
LB ES LT°1¢2°821 98797612 €8°0€L‘6FT 00°266°LLZ NOILWMLISINIWAY - ZGL 31ded Te3ol
00°0 00°06L'Z 0070 0070 00°06L°T SNINIVAL 7 NOIIYONAd 000°096-25L-10T
15796 £6°02 GE B8PE LO"6LS 00°009 SINAWITIOV FONYNIINIVA 000°9€6-2G6L-T0T
LZ L 81°065°¢C 00°0 Z87 66T 00°06L°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHd 000" T06-26L~-10T
b1 08 99°6% 5€°002 FE 002 00062 SEDILON TYDHT 000°006-2SL-10T
61°9¢ 90 0FE‘T 00 0€Y b6 6SL 00°001’2 SADIAYIS TYNOISSAIOUS 000 LI8-2GL~-T0T
00 €2 00°68¢ 00°G6TT 00°6T1 00° 006§ SEJIAYIES QHLOVEINOD 000°018-2SL~10T
€516 00°GLY 00°0 00°50¢ 00°086 SANG ¥ dIHSYIGHIW 000" 708-26L-T01
00" 00T 0070 00°288 00°288 00288 11a0v 000" €08-2GL-10T
00°0 00796501 00"¢C 00'0 007965701 F3d4 NOILWMISINIWAY 000°008-26L-10T
00°00T  (S6°96¢) 0070 567962 00°0 ALINYNA/dIN0FE FDIIJA0 SHITALNS ONILYHEAO 000" SPL~2GL-TO0T
€2 1Y Pz 866°T 00222 9,710V ‘T 00°00F '€ SAITdANS ONILVHYEJO 000" 0bL-Z5L-T0T
97" 8% 26°LZT'T 8G°8VT 80°260°T 00°081°2 dWOD S\ NIRMHEOM 000°6TL-2SL-T0T
6815 bE 929’8 ZroLE’ 99°%0£'6 00" TE6°LT NOIIAFIMINOD MIAAROTIWI NOISNIA 000 8TL-2SL-T0T
Z0°LS 02°9LT 07" €t 08°€€Z 00°0T¥ JITIEVSIA WAL ONOT HONVAASNT 00€°9TL-26L-T0T
6295 Th 6£0°T £1°261 65°8€E°T 00°8LE‘T AONVIASNI TYLNIG 00Z°91L-2GL-T0T
61°E9 ¥6°9G6G §6°9¢€7 90°9G6 00" €161 FIATT/EYSIC WHIL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-25L-T0T
LETOTT (L9 LLL) 0L P1T L9 LL2'8 00°00G°L INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-2GL-10T
V886 Z8°€LT’2eT 16°1705°¢ 8T T0F LT 00°6LG’6¢ AONYINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-25L~T0T
80°LS LETTT6'S 89 BVO’T £9°098°L 00" ZLL'ET NOILNYIELNOD YWHXOTAWE ¥O1d 000°GTL=-2GL-T0T
80" €L LB 2L L S6°0€€°T €1-Lz8’0¢2 00006 ‘8¢ ATINOH FWIL-I1dVd SIOYM 000°60L-2GL-10T
00°0 00°00E°2 00°0 00°0 00°00¢’2 440 A¥d A¥Q MOIS 00F " B0L-2GL-T0T
26716 9T°£26 ‘T 89 L0€ F8°9L0°T 007000’V AAYORA ANIIILS-RAYIYS 052 v0L-2GSL-T0T
zLTs 69°299 L9 S Z9T’1T 1€°29%‘GL 00°GZ1’ErT HWIL-T10d SATHYTIYS 000 ¥0L-2GL-T0T
NOIIVAILSININAY - ZG. 3dag
saxnlytpuadxy
GE'Z9T (227 ZL0’66) 00 €L6ED Z2°2L6 LS 00°006'8GT SANNIATY TYIOL
GETTOT  (22°2L0766) 00" €L6‘EF ZT TL6LST 00°006 85T 000 3deqg T1el0L
00°00T (00700179 00706 00°00T°9 00°0 NOILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°GL£9-000-T0T
0s5- 2L 00°626°1 00°0 00°GL0’S 00°000°¢L TYLNZY NOITIAYE 000°L99-000-T0T
09°GeT  (00°8%0°1D) 00°816 00°890'% 00°000°¢€ SNOISSEINOD 000°069-000-10T
98°¢ 00089 0070 00°0¢C 00°00L SETVS 000°6v9-000-10T
0z°Lz 00" FOT‘ET 00°0 00°968'% 00700081 SHID0YE WIMS 000°8F9-000-T0T
LZ'b8 06°'8TL'Y 00°G6GZ'b2 01" 18C’Se 00°000 ‘0€ NIYIL 000 LF9-000-T0T
LT'2TIT  (00°1G69°¢€) 00°0 00°1G69°¢€E 00°000°0€ dW¥D AYd 000°6¥9-000-T0T
LZ"bh 00°690°¢€ 00°0 00°GEV‘C 00°006°S TIVELO0d 9VTd SHAI WYEH0dd TLL°0F9-000-T0T
00°0 0070061 00°0 00" 0 00°006'T MTYM/NNG NS 0LL°0F9-000-10T
£€L°66 00°0T 00°0 00°069°¢€ 00°00L°€ TIVEAATION SAAI SWYEOHOUd 69L°0%9-000-10T
LS 0T 0070929 00°0LS 00°0bL 00°0007L XYEHO¥Y SAFI WYEO0¥d 89L 0F9-000-T0T
70'1T 00°088’TT 00°021T 00021 00°006°TT TIVELANSYE $FAI WYE00dd L9L°0F9-000-T0T
8b b FE G686 0T 00709 99°F1G 00°00G°TT $OINITD SEEI WYYD0Hd 9947 0¥9-000-T0T
00°p€T  (00°089) 0070 00°089°C 0070002 TIYELI0S ITNAY SHId WYdooud G9L 0F9-000-10T
00°00T  (00°GzZE) 0070 00°6Z¢ 00°0 TIYELI0S HINCA SIII WYED0¥d p9L 0F9-000-10T
8¢ €L 00°TZE L 00°0 00°6LT70CZ 00°005°‘LT HEDD0S SHAI WYYS0¥d €9L°0V9-000-T0T
00°00T (9% L6T'SFT) 00°000°8T 9b " L6T ‘8% T 00°0 INTED 000°995-000-T07T
000 3deq
SONUSADY
ANNS ONTIVYEJO TYIEANAD - 10T pund
azsn (TYINEONEY) TYINION [fctcitiok:(ef] (TYIRIONEY) TYIHION Lasand NOIIdI¥OSHA MHEEWAN D
1908 % AONYTIVE bZ202/T€/0T HINOW pzoz/1€/01 TYNISDIIO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLX §Z-vZ202

S/T tabeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d04 IY0ddd FANLIANEIXIT ANV HANIATHL

PZ0C/TE€/0T SNIANI QOIdiad

dtysumo], seuwoy] :d€d

YHOIYTIVY :a8s(]

WY 6G:L0 FC0C/¥C/0T



KAAHOMY - 89L 3daq

L9 LL £€C L2’ 96°LP8'T LL'69Z'F 00°L6F'S TIVALENSYE ~ (9L 3d2Q T30l
00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0 00°0€¢ ONIHSITHAd % DNIINIHA 000°T06~L9L-T0T
06°29 057068 00°0 06°605'T 00°00F ‘2 SIMIHS-1 SHITddNS ONILVYH¥IAO 00E€°0VL-L9L-10T
65°69€ (96 LVE’'T) 96°Lp8'T 96°Ly8'T 00006 S4ITddNS ONILV¥IJO 000°0bL-L9L-T0T
00°00T (26°6) 00°0 26°6 0070 dHOD 4 NEHIOM 000°6TL-L9L-T0T
LL"GS 98706 00°0 AR 00°6TT NOILNEIYINOD YEAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
2T LE GLUETH'T 00°0 Sz 8Es 00°2s2‘¢ XTYNOH FWIL-IMY¥d SHOVM 000°S0L-L9L-T0T
TIVELANSYE - 9L 3deQ
LEOE 0C°L69°¢€ S1°¥82 08°219°T 00°0TE’S AIMIDOH YOOTI/SOINITO HINOX - 99¢ 3dsqg Te3of
0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 0000V ONIHSITENd 3 ONILININd 000 106~99L~10T
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILYYId0 00€"0PL-39L-T0T
00792 v0° 265 96°L0T 96°L02 007008 S4I7ddNS HNIIVHEAO 000°0FL-99L-10T
€1°61 0L %9 88°0 0€°G1 00°08 dWOD S NIYOM 000°6TL~99L~10T
€672V 9527 1€T vE'S vL" 86 00°0€2 NOILAGIMINOD ¥IAXOTAWI YOI 000°6TL-99L-T0T
€0°ED 0Z'60L°T L6769 08°062°1T 00°000°¢€ ATHAOH IWIL-IHYd SIDYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
XEMOOE HO0Td/SOINITO HINOX - 99 3dag
L2°6ST  (60°6L2'2) 00°61¢ 60 721’9 00°6p8°E TIVELI0S 1T0dY - 9L 3Ideg 1elon
1 LeT (007 T08) 00°0 00°I5L°E 00°0S6°2 SEDIAYES QHIOVHINOD 000 018-G9L~T0T
€211 (00°H2) 007612 00612 00°561 SIMIHS-1 S3ITddNS ONIIVYIJO 00€ 0PL-G9L-T0T
€L Loe  (60°pSY'T) 0070 60°¥ST 2 00°00L SHITddNS HNILVHEAO 0007 07L=-59L-T0T
TIYELAOS 110aY - 9. 3dag
05°8L ST ELT’E TE€°9€0 ‘2 G8'98G 1T 00°09L°¥T ¥ED00S - £9L 3Ideq Te3OL
00°0 00°0GT 0070 00°0 00° 061 HSI¥Ad NON-SEITJdAS SNILVIIJO 00L 0FPL-E9L-T0T
£8°66 81°¢ 18°28S Z8°LEB'T 00°T¥8'T SNOISSIONOD-SHITddNS SL9TO0PL-E€9L~TOT
v9°L8 96706V 0070 v066T°E 00°0S9 ‘¢ SIMIHS-1 STITIANS ONILWYIIO 00€°0PL-€9L-T0T
59796 28 EEL’T 06°29% 81°99Z'¢ 007000V SdITddNS SNIIVIEA0 000°0PL=-€9L-T0T
SLTLT 81922 60°91 [4: 014 00°GLE dWOD S NIHNEOM 000" 6TL-E9L-TOT
8y L8 90°€Y ZLTLE ¥6°00€ 00" vrE NOILOEININOD WHAOTIWE YOId 000°GTL-E€9L-TOT
v L8 S6°59S 6T LLT'T S0°peE6’E 00°006'F XTYNOH FWIL-I¥V¥d SEOVM 000°S0L-ESL-T0T
¥3O00S - €94 2dsq
v1°9¢2 LT 0LT'S 60°902 €8°628°T 00°000'L SWYMO0Wd SNHEZIIID ¥OINIS - z9L 3deq Teaor
b1°9C LT 0LT’S 60°90Z £€8°628°1 00°000°L $4I17d4dNS ONIIYH¥EA0 000°0bL~29L-101
SHY¥50¥d SNIZIIID HOINES - Zz9. 3dsd
10°69 S9°GpS’6 00°1€2 sepse’ie 00°008°0¢ SW¥O0¥d WIMS - T9L 1deg 1eaol
6S V6T (S87v9€2) 0070 58°¥98'V 00°005‘¢ FONYNILNIYN/SHIVdEY 000 0£6-T3L-T0T
Le L8 cc’L89 00°1€¢ 8L7CIL'Y 00°00F 'S SIITddNS ONILYIEd0 000°0pL~19L-10T
(19°¢) £8°01€ 00°0 (g8’ 0T) 00°00€ dW0D S\ NAWMEOM 000 6TL-T9L-10T
seanitpuadxy
dNNd ONILVHEAO TYYENED - 10T pung
aasn (TYINONEY)  TYWION (ISYEIOIA) FASYAMONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWHON hActalefal:| NOILdTHOSAd MIGHON 9
1909 % FONYTYE y20Z/1€/0T HINOW p20Z/TE/01 TYNIDINO
ITAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLR SZ-veoT

S/ robeg

PZ0c/TE/0T ONIANI QOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J4 ILY0ddd HUNLTANIdXT ANV INNIAEA

dtysumoy], sewoyy, :9d

YHOIFIVY :a9s(

WY 65:L0 v202/%2/01



957 %G 09°€22°1 09°€81 0v 69K 1 00°€69°2 NOTLAETYINOD ¥AXOTAWI ¥OI1d 000°GTL-CLL-TOT
0Z'L9 2021’1 00°0 86°L89°C 00°000'Y ATINOH FAWIL-I¥Yd SADYM 000°G0L~2LL-TOT
MALNID/IA¥IASTEA FUNILYN - ZL.L 3dag
L9 LS £8°6T0°1 00°0 LT768€°1 00°60V'C TIVEI00d 9V - TLe 3ded Telof
00°0 00°611 00°0 0070 00°GTT ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINTYd 000 T06-TLL-T0T
80 LL L0°981 00°0 €6°G29 007218 SIMIHS-I SHIT4d0S ONILVYEdO 00E " 0bL-TLL-TOT
£€°Gh 627 LOF 00°0 TL°LEE 00°GFL SHAITJdNS ONILVYIJO 000°0bL-TLL-TOT
0% b 917601 0070 47 00°0TT dWOD S\ NIWNIOM 000 6TL~TLL~T0T
bt 99 0T°G1 0070 0662 00°GF NOILNGIYINOD HAOTIWIE ¥OId 000 STL-TLL-TOT
ST LY 127161 00°0 6L°06€ 00°28S ATINOH FWIL-IUVYd SAOYM 000°G0L-TLL-T0T
TIVELOOd 2¥Td - 1oL 3deq
6806 L8 LLB'9C 9€ LLBEE €17 LIE 89T 00°G6T'S6¢ FONYNIINIVW ? SNOILVYHA40 - 0L, 3dad Telol
0128 00°vLB L 0070 00°9219¢ 007000 '%F AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6~0LL-T0T
£8°821 (L9"66L) L9°8V8 L9 ELS e 00"vLL'e AQYOMTIVYE/ANYT SINIWITYOY FSYAT 00F"0V6-0LL-TOT
0L° 02§ (89°960°0T) 66 TTF 0T 89796721 00°00%'2 IYINDY INAWIIN0I 00T 0¥6~0LL-TOT
p1°€9 897929 007001 CETELO'T 00°00L'T TYINTY LATIOL FTAVINOd 000 0¥6-0LL~TOT
8689 LL70L9'Z 60°LGZ £€7°628°S 00°006°8 TENA TASEIA 3 SYO 00T 8E€6~0LL-T0T
9G6°Z€1 (60°9G8°1) 0070 60°96G L 00°00L°S ASNIIXT FTOTHHA 000°8E£6-0LL-T0T
087001 (€€ veES) 08°€hL’p €€ V8699 00 0S¥ ‘99 AONYNIINIVH/SHIVAIY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
69°9% ZL7Z6€ VT €€°L96°2 82°L09°CT 00°000°LZ SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
88°€9 08°9€2’S 00°0 02°€92’¢6 00°00G ‘%1 ALITIEVIT TYYENID FONVMASNI 000 0T6-0LL-T0T
Lb e PST6LT T 67912 9% 029 0070081 SNOTLYDINNWNOD SSHTHNIM 00T 0G68~0LL~-T0T
€27 LT 09°9bL’T 00°0 0b "£G9 00°00%°Z FNOHAATAL 000°0G8~0LL-T0T
00°%0T (LS 1re 1) 00°002’S LS Tvh ' LE 00°000‘9¢€ SHEOIAYAS QEIOVILNOD 000°'0T8-0LL-TOT
LEGE €2 1202 80°2S LL°8LY'T 00°00L’¢E SEITddNS ONILVIIIO 000 0bL-0LL-TOT
007001 (zv €LT) 00°0 ZveLl 00°0 NOILVSNIAWOD INIWAOTIWIANA 000 TZL-0LL-TOT
1576971 (69°286) LE 00T G928 ‘¢ 00°006°T dWOD S, NIWMNJOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
61°11¢ (L cgel) Gb 87§ L8 €6€’T 00°099 NOILNGI¥LNOD ¥IXOTdWI NOISNEJ 000 8TL-0LL-TOT
76°GET Ly i) Z0°6S LV G562 00812 INNODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 050°91L-0LL-T0T
£9°88 1Z°€19 597665 6L 6LL'Y 00°€6€£’S NOILNEIWINOD ¥IXOTIWI ¥OIA 000 GTL-0LL-TOT
LT 0b 60°€6E°C 00°0 16°909°1 00°000'% TYIMOLINYL SHOYM 000°21L-0LL-TOT
16°8L £6°90T°¢T L8°608°C LY €68°LY 00700019 ATYA0H FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L=-0LL-TO0T
89 °0G¢ (66°.82'8) 0p-99¢c’s GG L8L'ET 00°006’S ATHAOH FWIL-TINd SHOYM 00T " P0L-0LL-TOT
HONYNAINIVW ¥ SNOILWIAdO - QL. 3dag
8r- 02 0F 965 00°0 09 €61 00°0SL TIVEAITION - 69L 3ded Te3ol
8 0¢ 07965 00°0 09°€GT 00°0GL SAITddNS ONILYYIO 000 0VL-69L-T0T
TIYIALTION - 69, 3daqQ
86°12 £L7680°G 0070 LT bED'T 00°¥2S ‘9 RYEHOWY - 89, 2adeg B3Ol
000 007221 00°0 00°0 00221 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥A 000 106-89L-10T
1670 0Z° 128 00°0 08822 00°0SL SIMIHS-1 SAITddNS ONILYHEJIO 00€°0FL-89L-T0T
1€°8 61°12v'1 00°0 187821 0070661 SHITddNS ONILWYYHEAO 000 0bL-89L-T0T
P1°81 12" €S 00°0 6L°TT 00°G9 dWOD S\ NIWNIOM 000 6TL-89L~T0T
9¢°9¢ GE 112 00°0 G9°GL 00" L8%2 NOILOEIYINOD ¥dXOTAWI ¥OId 000 STL~89L~T0T
8€°92 8L°09L'2 00°0 727686 00°0SL’¢E ATINOH IWIL-IUYd SADYM 000°S0L~89L-101
saaniTpuadxy
aNNd ONILYYEI0 AVMINAD - TQT pung
agsn (TYMMONEY) TYIRON (FSYIUOIA) ASYIUONI ("TYIONEY) 'TYRMON LIsang NOILJI¥DS3a HIGANN 1D
9049 % HONYTIYE rZ02/1€/0T HINOW pP20e/1€/01 TYNIDIUO
FTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILODY JONYIVE dLX GZ~v202C
b20Z/T€/0T ONIANZ QOINEd drysumo], sewoyy :€q
YHOIATY :I8sQ)
G/¢ :s8beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d04 IMOdEY FUNITANAAXT ANY ANNIATA WY 6S:L0 $20Z/vZ2/01



GE° 291 (2Z°2L066) 00 EL6'CE 22°2L6 L5 007006 ‘86T SHANIAEY TYIOL
TANNd ONIIVYEAO TYIENED - T0T pung
€8°0L S 9€£6 822 v1 €LY ‘99 9y €20 'SSS 00°096’€8¢L SHYNLIANIIXE TYLIOL
vSLE Zh960°S 66°¢€2C 86 €90°¢ 00°091'8 NIYSL - 9.. 3dsQ Te30l
06765 88°1GT 00°0 AR YA 00°GLE Tdnd TISIAIA ¥ SYO 00T 8€6-9LL-T0T
LLLE L9°119'¢ 66°€2C ££°88¢€°¢ 00°000’S FONYNIINIVA/ SHIVATS 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°28S 00°0 0070 00°28S ONIHSITANd 2 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-9LL-T0T
00°0 0008 00°0 0070 007 0% dWOD S NEWNHOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TO0T
00°12¢ L8702t 00°0 £€1°2¢ 00°€ST NOILIAEININGD ¥AXOTIWI ¥OId 000°"STL-9LL~-T0T
00712 00°08S°T 00°0 00°02b 00°000°2 ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SADYM 000°S0L-9LL~T0T
NIYYL - 9.. 3dag
78°G0T  (12°99¢'T) 0070 T2°99L°FZ 00°00F‘€e dWYD A¥A - 6L 3deq Te3ol
0070 00°050°T 00°0 0070 00°0S0°T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥E 000" 106-GLL-T0T
[ YA (9L pZ8) 00°0 9L°vL0°2 00°069°T SEIT4dNS ONILVYEJ0 0007 0FL-SLL-TOT
Z1 €11 (vz-92) 00°0 vZ'922 00°00¢ W0 &, NIWMUOM 000" 6TL-SLL-TOT
€7°90T (57 °96) 00°0 GP 96G°T 00°006°T NOILNETHINOD HAOTIWIE ¥OId 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
P8 601 (94°898°1) 00°0 9.°898°02 00°000°‘61 ATYNOH FRIL-I¥VE SHOYM 000°G0L=-GLL-T0T
dW¥D A¥Ad - GL. 3dsg
AR 99 bbL VI ZZ7EV9‘E PE 0CH ‘ST 00°891°0¢ SINIAZT TYIDIAS - bLL 3ded TeloL
L9 2L 00°01¥ 00°068 00°060°7T 00°006°T TYINZY IFTI0L ATEYIM04 000 0b6-5LL-T0T
£6°52 99°0bL 0070 PE 66T 007000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-VLL-T0T
z9° 2L 00°T09°2 00°0 00°668°9 00°005’6 SIOIAY¥ES TYNOISSHAOYd 000 L18-7LL~-TOT
00°0 00°062°1 00°0 00°0 00°062°'1 MTYM/NOY MG ONILVEFJO0 06T 0bL~-PLL-TOT
£8°Eh GE'8ES’8 ZTTESL'Z G9°199°9 00°00Z’‘ST SEITddNS ONILVYILO 000 0VL-bLL-TOT
G522 SboLL 00°0 5622 00001 dHOD S, NIWIEOM 000 6TL~bLL-TOT
GT°0€ £€°08 00°0 L9 bE 00°GTT NOIIAEININOD ¥IXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000 GTL-9LL-T0T
1Z2°0¢ L8°9F0°1 060" 0 ET°€SY 00°00S'T ATENOH IWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000" G0L-FLL-TOT
SINIAE TVIDALS - pLi 3daqg
68 19 9grzgzL’Le 0Z"LST'C 79°0L0 bE 00" €6L'TL YHLNIO/FAYISHYd FUNIUN - 2L. 3deg Telol
18°2¢ 00°9G6T'02 00°0 00°vr8’6 00°000°‘0¢ AYILOO TYII4YD 000°0L6-2LL-T0T
0070 00°0SL 00°0 0070 00°06SL ONINIVYI ¥ NOILYDONQd 000°096-2LL-T0T
62°€0T (Z€ 60) 00°082 ZE'6KS’T 0070061 TYINEY IITIOL ATAVINOd 000 0¥6-2LL-T0T
L6°281 (69 pP8‘9) L6 6L6 G99 F60°GT 00°052's FONYNIINIVA/ SITVdET 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
62709 LZ°885°1 08 €bb €L TTIb T 00°000'F SEILITILO 000°026-2LL-10T1
98°¢1 LL79GE"} 00°0 AN 2] 00°000°S ALITIEVIT TYYANIS FONVEASNI 000°0T6-2LL-T0T
9L 1T 96°2G68‘Y 00°9¢ b0 LVS 00°00S°S ONTHSITHENd 3 ONIINIHJ 000°T06-2LL~T0T
60° 109 (€L°800'%) 00°0 €L°808'F 00°008 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHA0Yd 000°L18-2LL-T0T
Z1° 06 6L°86VF 66 L 127106 00°000°T SEDIA¥ES JALOVEINOD 00T 018-2LL-T0T
€196 VG EST 00°GST 99671 00°06¢ SHINd ¥ JdIHSYHAEWIN 000°708-2LL~-TO0T
86 LS 01°620°¢ 00°0 06" VLTV 00°002°L S$3I1ddNS 9NILYY3Id0 000 0FL-2LL-T0T
09°G 10°80L p8 € 66 1b 00°0SL dWOD S NIWMIOM 000 6TL-2LL-TOT
soanitpuadxy
aNAd ONILYNEJO TYHANTID - 10T pung
aasn (TYINIONEY) TYINION (ASYHAYDTA) HFSYIYONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 135004 NOILJTHOSIA HIERAN 19
15049 % HONYTIVE ¥Z0Z/1€/0T HINOW pP20e/1€/01 TYNISINO
AIGYTIVAY 404 ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLA SZ-vz02

S/¥ 1obeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 Id04dY FYNLIANIAXE ANV INNIATT

PZ0C/TE/0T 9NIANI QOI¥dd

dTysumoyg, sewoyl :dd

YHOIWTIY 388

WY 6G:L0 ¥20¢/¥C/0T



SEYALIANIdXE 3 SHANIATY J0 L3N

GG LY (947809 °LzE) (v1°005'22) (P2 150°L67) (007099 ‘v29)
€8°0L b5 9€G ‘822 PT €LY ‘99 9% €20°GSS 00°09G'€8L SHANLIANAAXT TYIOL
aNNd SNIIVIEJ0 TVHENAD - T0T pung
agsn (TYWHONEVY) TYWION (ISYIYOIA) FSYIUONI (TYWHONGY) TYNION I¥5and NOILATH¥ISHA YAGHAN 1D
1904 % JONYTVE ¥202/T€/0T HINOW pC0c/1€/01 TYNIDINO
TTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYIVE LA Sz-vz02Z
dTysumo], sewoy] :dd

§/g :sbeg

7202/TE/0T ONIANE QOoIddd

dIHSNMOJ SYWOHL ¥04d I¥OdId TANLIANIAXE ANV INNIATAE

YHOIATY :3I3s()
WY 6S:L0 ¥Z02/bZ/071



98669 822 a4 IOTIVYD GEG66 - TIId ALITIIN 0D ASMINI SYIAWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 99°¢y ad FATTIIN § GG ~ TTid ALITIAN 0D ADYANE SYAWNNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL~T0T
98669 797601 IHOTIT ¥T IS NOOVE G6L - T1Id XLITILN 0D ADYWANT SWAWNSNOD SITLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 Z6°96¢C IHOIT BT Q¥ XAG¥T 00€ - 17TI9 XIITILN 0D ADYANT SHIAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL~T0T
$G00L Z1°8¥b MYYd# NOOVE IMIFod - TTI9 XIITIIN MALYM dML SYWOHL SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
60669 0F 98 ad YITTIN S 609 - TT1I9 ALITILN 02 X9WHANA SYAWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
Zv00L b6 912 OWWAH/ SAUYNIW/ T d THSYHAWAN/ dA0/ NZWY MNYE ALVLS SNOTLVYDINNWWOD SSTTIUIM 00T 058-0LL-TOT
8500L 00°002°S EOIAYAS HONUNILNIVW NMYT YFEOLOO ‘NOIIOAHMLISNOD AATTIVA-THL SEOIAYIS QILOVHLNOD 000°0T8-0£4L~T0T
GEQOL 80725 $HMUVd - SHITAANS ONIIVYAAO/NOISSHONOD NVE ANOWHONAS/ENTID S,KWYS SEITIANS ONILVIIIO 0007 0FL~-0LL-TOT
FONYNAINIYW 3 SNOILWIALO OLL 3dsa

96°LV8'T TIVELMISYE (9L 3deg 104 12104
Zv00L 86°6€9°T DWWAH/SAYYNIN/FHI d THSHAININ/ A0/ NZWY MNYE ALYLS SAITAANS ONILVEEIO 000°0FL-L9L-T0T
17669 86°L0¢C €1/04 - SIMIHS TYIDIJLIO0 STIIK ONIILINY MYNIOVS SHAITAANS ONILYEIAIO 000°0bL-L9L-T071
TIYELENSYE L9L 3deq

96°L0C AEMOOH ¥OOTA/SIOINITD HINOX 99¢ 3deq 204 TBlOL
Tr669 96 °L02 g4/0d - SIMIHS TYIDIAIL0 STTIW ONILLINM MYNIOVS SATITIANS ONILVHHEIO 000°0VL-99L-T01
AAMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITD HINOA 99, 3deq

007612 TIVELI0S I7TnAv G9. 3deg 104 12301
Th669 00°612 SIYIHS - FINOVAT TIVELIOS SNIW STIIN ONILLINM MYNIOVS SIMIHS-I $EITddNS ONILVYA40 00€°0FL~G9L-T0T
TIVELIOS ITaav ¢9¢. 2deqg

T€°650°T ¥EDD0S £9. 3dea xoa te3ol
Zr00L z8° 021 OWHAH/SAYYNIW/FZI dIHSUAININ/ A0/ NZINd MNVE JLYLS SNOISSTINOD-SHITIANS GLY 0VL~€9L-T0T
GEOOL 66°19F SYYYd - SHEITAANS ONIIVIIGO/NOISSHAINOD NVYE ANOWHONXS/ENTD S.WYS SNOISSIONOD-SAITAdNS L9 0bL-£9L-10T
9E00L bS bST INI¥d A¥ILIWID/ATIIA dADD0S SWYITTIIM-NIMYIHS SIITAdNS ONILYHALO 000" 0FL-£9L-T0T
1v669 96°L0C g4/03 < SIMIHS TYIDIJI0 STIIW ONILIINM MYNIOVS SAITAANS ONITIVHEJIO 000" 0VL-£9L-T0T
MID008 £9L 3dad

60°90¢C SHYTYO0Ed SNIZILIOD dOINAS 9. 3Idegq Iod 1eaol
ZvooL 607902 OWWAH/SQUYNIA/FTA dIHSIIEWTW/ A0/ NZWY YNYE ALVIS $EIT4dNS ONIIVIEAO 0007 0VL-29L-T0T
SWYYO0Md SNAZILID YOINAS Z9. 3dea

00°1€2 SHYYD0dd WIMS T19. 3deg 104 Te3oL
0€00L 00°1€2C d3S~-RINL - MAIYYAD HIp - ONILSIL 1004 HA HITIVIH ALNNOD MYNIOVS SEITAdNS ONIIWIALO 000 0VL~T9L-10T
SWYID0Md WIMS 19. 3deg

T€°190°S NOIIWILSINIWAY ZGL 3ded 104 1830l
9v00L GE"8VE I MNYE/VYSWVYS/YHID0XN - SINIWASUNAWITd NOJ HOIL dIHSNMOL SYHWOHI SINIWATIOY FONYNIINIVIH 000°9€6-2GL-T10T
TT00L pE 00¢ SMYYd - SMEN MYNIOVS dNo¥s YIAAW HATITH SEDIION TYDHIT 000°006-25L-T01
£6669 00°0€b NNOYDAVTd TVIDHIWNWOD A0 NOILYIIAILYAD SATAIA WYIIQ SADIAYEAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" (18-26L~-T01
9%00L 00°GT1 I MNYE/YSWYS/YHID0AN - SINAWASYNGWIZY NOJ HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHI SAOIAMIAS QHALOVAINOD 000°018-25L-T01
L6669 00°288 LIANY b202-£20¢7 0T7d ANYAWOD ? A9AINLYH 11dnv 000°€08-25L-10T
2E669 00722 SHYYd - STIGYT SSAYAAY O¥d HDIJAJI0 SSIUAXT INIHd SEITA4NS SNILVYEAO 000" 0VL-2SL-T0T
ZE669 00°LLT SYYVA- QUV¥D NOX MNYHI 0¥d IDIA40 SSAWAXT INIUd SHTTAANS ONILYYEJO 000" 0FL-25L-10T
€669 00°¢€2¢ SYMVYd -~ JWYLS IISOd¥a O¥d 3DI440 $SHIIXT INI¥d SATTAANS ONILVYAJO 000°0¥L-25L-T0T
£2669 ov-e¢€ G30Y/ALITIEVSIQ/AAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAWKW IITIGYSIA WAL 9NOT AONVINSNI 00€°9TL-26L-T0T
21669 £1°261 WNININd 7207 YIE0IDO0 TYINAQ YITAd HONYIASNI TYINEQ 00Z°9TL-Z5L-10T
€669 62 611 asay/ALITIEYSIA/3dIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH AJIIT/EYSIA WIEL ILHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-CSL-T0T
20669 62°LT NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIATHS ANTY SSOYD HATd HA1T/9¥SIA WYHL LJOHS/NOISIA 001" 9TL~CSL~T0T
20669 I6°1068°2 NOISIA/HITYEH O GTAIHS ANTE SSOMD ANTd HONYYNSNI HLTYEH 000°91L-25L-T0T
NOIIVAISINIHAY ZGL 31deg
aNQd ONILYIEJ0 TY¥ENID 10T pund
# 3yo8yD Junoury uotadrIossg 80TOAUT I0puUsSp osaqg IO IsqunN I9

€/T 1abeg

00TSD -dA0D XNY™

JI¥d 4NV NIdO JIZITYNANOLNA ANV QIZITYNYNOL HIOH

b202/¥2/0T - v20Z/10/01T SALYA LS04
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d I¥0d3d NOILNEIYISIA T9 HOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :dd
YHOIHATY :I3sN)
Wd 90:ZT v20¢/vZ/0T



G6°GS0‘8b ANNd ONILYYEJO T¥daNd9 10T pung 1od Te301

66°€C NIVML 9.L. 3deg x03 TB3oL
80669 66°€C SNV - NIVYL - ¥0LOd SI¥Yd OLNY SYIWNSNOD AONYNALNIVH/ SHIVATH 000 0€6-9LL-T0T
NIYEL 9LL 3deq

22 €v9’e SINIAT TYIDHAAS vL. 3dad Iod Te3ol
02669 00°068 - 0¥ RQAAT 00F - "TINY IFII0L ATEYLI04 ONI 10dS-~FHIL-NO-FINNOL TYINGY 1ITI0L FTEYIH0d 000 0W6-LL-T0T
Zr00L 2ETPERT OWWAH/ SQIYNIW/F3I d IHSUIGRAN/dA0/NZWY MINYE ALVIS SEITIANS ONILWITI0 000 0FL~bLL-TOT
81669 06 80£"T MY¥d - MYVd FHL NI ONINIAT - ONI¥ILIVO OTT NIAQ MOI¥d $.,WYD SAITAANS ONILVYIJO 000°0FL-bLL-TOT
SINIAZE IV¥IDAES bLL 3ded

19°2LT°TT YAINAD/IAYISTId TUNIYN ZLL 3dsa 103 TelolL
v900L 00°00L’8 Idg 3 MIYM YAINID TANILYN 0€Z0-VEGT-€2 D0SSY 3 JLEIN ¥ WYITTIIM SINAWNIAOYAWT TYLILYD SLS bL6-TLL-TOT
v900L 00°65¢ TdE % MTIYM YIALNID FUNIYN Q0EZ0-FESI-E€Z DOSSY % LI ¥ WYITTIM SINANIAAOYAWNT TYIIAYD SLS ¥L6-CLL-TOT
T000L 00°082 8T/01-%2/12/60 ~ TINJ LATIOL FTHVINMOd ONI 10dS-3FHI-NO-HINNOL TYINTY IATIOL ATAYIEOd 000°0b6-2LL-T0T
Zh00L L6 HET OWWAH/SQUYNIW/I43d dTHSHIAGWIAW/dA0/NZWNY MNYE TLVLS TONYNIINIVH/ SUIVATH 000°0£6-2LL-T0T
0000L 00768 FONVNIINIVA/SYIVAEY JIAYAS LIA®ID I0dEd TWOH TONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATA 000°0€6~2LL~T0T
SS00L 89 €61 Q¥ LOILVED 0999 - TIId ALITIIN HALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILN 000°026-24L-T0T
60669 217052 a¥ TOIIV¥9 0999 - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYWEANF SYTWASNOD SATILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
0Z00L 00°9¢ WALNID TIALYN - ¥YANITYD HIGOLOO O¥d IDIII0 SSIUIXT INIHd ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINId¥d 000°T06~2LL-TO0T
Zy00L 66 bL DWWAH/ SAYYNAW/ I3 d THSHAGRAW/ A0/ NZWY MNYE ALYIS SHOIAMAS QILOVAINCD 00T 0T18-2LL-TOT
Zv00L 00°6ST OWHAH/SQIYNIW/F2A dIHSYAGWAW/dA0/NZWNY MNVE ALYLIS SANG 3 JdIHSYILWIRW 000" F08-ZLL~-TOT
Zv00L G8° LT OWWAH/ SQIYNIW/Z3d dTHSHTGWIAN/ 300/ NZWY MNYE ALYLS NNIATY INVED SHITAANS ONILVIEJO ZLLTOPL-2LL-T0T
VALNID/IA¥ISTEd TINIYN gLl 3d8a

06°L6€ ‘%2 FONYNIINIVH * SNOILWYHJO 0L, 3deg Io0d 1e30f
01669 L9808 F-DY¥S69G8ZIW - FASYAT/SINIY ANV 00 A9YENET SYIWASNOD  JYOITIVE/ANYT SINIWIATAOY HSYIT 007" 0¥6-0LL-T0T
55669 66 TTF ‘0T TYINTY INIHA IN0FE WALYM dML SVAOHL TYLNAY INIWG 100F 00T 0%6-0LL-TOT
02669 00°00T €T1/0T-%2/91/60 - TING LATIOL HATAYIMOd ONI LOdS-FHL-NO-FINNOL TYINFd 1IFTI0L ATEYIMO4 000 0F6-0LL-TOT
5669 60°LSZ TANg TASIIA/SYD ONI XAM/AYMAAZAS Td0d TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL~TOT
6500L 9£°518 ITAW ®0I  INED ONISSIOONd NITIONEL FONVYNALNIVA/ SYIVaay 000'0€6~0LL-T0T
ZvooL 86°90¢ OWWAH/SQUYNIR/ T4 d IHSHAGWIAW/dA0/NZWNY MNYE JALVLS HONYNHALNIVA/ SEIVda 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
0000L 079662 AONVNIINIVH/SYIVATY DJIAYAS LIATID L04Fd IWOH AONYNALNIYR/ SYTVATH 000 0€E6-0LL-T0T
666609 £€8°¢21 FONYNAINTVH/ SYIVATA SHIOLS DSL IDNYNILNIVH/ SIIVA T 000°'0€6-0LL-T0T
92669 00°008 MYYd A¥Q - SATEL IAOHIY HOTAYES TAIL SMNOW FONYNIAINIVH/SEIVATY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
r2669 00202 HH0M - 990LET QU0 M¥M - NOIIVZIMIINIM  YIATINIYES NMYT 0D OTUYW IONYNIINIVH/ SHIVATS 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
SG00L €h 871 Q¥R - YITIIW I¥IE09 S - TTIE ALITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
GS00L V6" LLZ 0S ¥IATTIW IMEE0d § - TIId ALITILN WALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
S500L 86 L¥0'T ON ¥ITTIN I¥IE0™ § ~ 1719 ALITILO YALYM dML SYWOHL SAILITILAO 000°026~0LL~TO0T
GS00L G8°G61Z Q¥ ¥ITIIW S G09 - TTIIg AIITILIN MALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 0862 Q¥ XQddT 00F - TII9 ALITILN 0D A9YEANT SYIWASNOD SHEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 2L 68 700d - QY XQQAT 00% - TII9 ALITILN 00 ADYWENZ SYAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 687201 ad AQQdT 00€ - TIIE ALITILO 00 ADYENE SUANNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
98669 6Ly Gy ¥3AIE S Q0L - TIId ALITILO 00 ZOWEANE SHANNSNGCD SETLITILN 000°026~-0LL-T0T
FONYNALNIYW 3 SNOILVYIAA0 0LL 3deq
aNNd ONILVYEIO TYIEANID TQOT pung
# 3o9yd Junowy uot3dTIosag @DTOAUT IOPUSA osaqd T9 IaquinN I9

/2 rabegd

00TSO *dA0D NNVYY
4I¥d dNY NAdO GIZITYNYNOLNN ANV dAZITYNENCL HIOY

y20¢/k2/0T - $202/T0/01 SILV¥A LSOd
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥90d I¥0ddd NOILNEIYISIA T9 FDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyl :€d

YHOTIWTY -I8s(Q)

Wd 90:Z1T ¥20¢C/¥2/01



G6°G50'8F

rspung TTY Iod Tejol

56°G50'8F TIHA0 TYHINID 10T pund
{sTe30] pung
# Yo8yd junowy uoT13dTIosag 92ToAUT IOPUBA os8q 119 IsqunN TI9
00TISO :JA0D NNVY
AI¥d aNY NEd0 JIZITYNINOLNA ONY GIZITYNYNOL HIOHE dTysumo], seuwoyy], :4qd
¥20¢/vC/0T ~ b20Z/T0/0T SILYA IS0d YHOIATIY :assn
€/€ 1abeg

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 Id0ddd NOILNGI¥LSIA TI9 HDIOANI

Wd 90:¢T ¥20Z/%2/01



@1&}

; —  Parks and Recreation
Thomas

TOWNSHIP

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 28" 2924

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of the Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement Plan

Approve the 2024/25 through 2029/30 Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement
Plan.

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC:

This is our annual updating of the Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan for
the Parks. The Financial Forecast and Budget are for 2024/25 through 2029/30.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by supported by to approve the
2024/25 through 2029/30 Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




PURPOSE

To maintain, improve, enhance, and expand the Township parks and provide a variety
of activities for the residents of Thomas Township.

CURRENT OPERATIONS

Thomas Township boasts an impressive park system for its size, offering a diverse
array of facilities across our five parks. Our amenities include the Thomas Trail (Linear
Park), four softball fields, three full-size soccer fields, six sand volleyball courts, nine
pavilions, scenic trails, a sledding hill, one basketball court, six pickleball courts, two
fishing ponds, a bandshell, mountain bike trails, two miniature trains, an outdoor pool,
a kayak launch, an observation tower, and numerous playgrounds.

Recent highlights include the highly successful Haunted Train Ride, which generated
over $25,000 over three days, thanks to the addition of two trains and a streamlined
boarding process. Our Farmer's Market, now in its third year, continues to build on the
success of its inaugural year. The disc golf course at Roberts Park is thriving, with daily
use reflecting its popularity. We are in the process of acquiring the Trinklein Parcel,
currently leasing the eight acres, and hope to finalize the purchase in 2025. The new
pickleball courts have been a tremendous hit, hosting our first tournament with over
150 participants.

Our programming caters to all age groups. For children, we offer day camps,
swimming lessons, soccer, softhall, sand volleyball, archery, yoga, flag football,
basketball, and sports clinics. Adults can participate in men’s slow-pitch softball, men's
and women’s volleyball, and sand volleyball. For senior citizens, we host monthly
luncheons with bingo and euchre from September through June. Our special events
include the summer concert series, Thomas Township Winter Wonderland, Haunted
Train Ride, and Movies in the Park.

We presently operate four parks as follows:

Roberts Park 78 acres Roethke Park 78.52 acres
Community Park 1 acre Day Park 4 acres
Nature Preserve 85 acres Nature Center Building 2.6 acres

FIVE-YEAR FORECAST

The Parks and Recreation Department is dedicated to continuous growth and
improvement. With a Michigan Trust Fund Grant secured, we have begun work in
2024 on enhancements at the Nature Center, including new trails, a pavilion, a fishing
pier, and seating areas, expected to be completed in 2025. We also plan to replace the
outdated playground equipment at Roberts Park, which dates back to 1996 and is no
longer supported with replacement parts. We are awaiting a Land Acquisition Grant
for the eight-acre Trinklein Parcel and have budgeted for its purchase if the grant is
not awarded. This acquisition is essential for expanding our disc goif course.

Additionally, we will address necessary expenditures for vehicle maintenance and
general park upkeep to ensure the continued quality and safety of our facilities.

Thomasv
TOWNSH

INTEGRITY @ ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY ® SERVICE

Haunted Train Ride

@ Softball fields

3 Soccer fields

@ Sand Volleyball courts
g Pavilions

? Basketball court

@ Pickleball courts

2 Fishing ponds

2 Miniature trains

Scenic trails, Sledding hill, Bandshell,
Mountain bike trails, Outdoor pool,
Kayak launch, Observation tower,
& Lots of Playgrounds!

1Y
EmE

Farmers Market

Disk Go[f Course

New Playground
Equipment

Expanded land grant
for disc golf course

Vehicle maintenance
& park upkeep



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

TN AT S A S ST A SN A SN LT S S S B ST L ST B S T, T T 7, o— ~ -l-’- N A R A S B ST LT ST S AN B N S S L S5’ 2OV K SN W ST T SDEAT N SO BT SO N LT 2 oy
y Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 average
"“Fund: 101 General Operating Fund T
Revenues
640.763  Program Fees Soccer 27,638 27,776 27,915 28,054 28,184 0.5%
640.765 Program Fees Adult Softball 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 2,102 1.0%
640.766  Program Fees Clinics 11,615 11,731 11,848 11,967 12,087 1.0%
640.767  Program Fees Baskelball 11,615 11,731 11,848 11,967 12,087 1.0%
640.768  Program Fees Archery 7.070 7,141 7.212 7,284 7,357 1.0%
640.769  Program Fees Volleyball 3,737 3,774 3,812 3,850 3,889 1.0%
640.770 Run/Walk 1,500 1515 1,530 1,545 1,561 0.8%
640.771  Program Fees Flag Foolball 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 0.0%
645.000 Day Camp 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.0%
647.000 Train 30,150 30,301 30,452 30,605 30,758 0.5%
647.100  Winter Wonderland 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 0.0%
648.000 Swim Programs 18,180 18,362 18,545 18,731 18,918 1.0%
649.000 Camp T-Shirt Sales 700 700 700 700 700 0.0%
650.000 Concessions Roberts Park 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
667.000 Pavilion Rental Roberts/Roethke Park 7.070 7,141 7212 7,284 7.357 1.0%
675.000 _ Donations 5,000 5,000 5.000 5,000 5000 -12.0%
Total Revenues $171,785 $172,712 $173,636 $174,569 $175,509 -0.3%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operatmg

Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
S, .., S Jooasavs oz 0amaues avpsaons 20292030 average
Parks & Recreations Department Expenditures
Dept.: 752 Administration

702.000 Salaries Elected Officials 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0%
704.000 Salaries Full-Time 145,988 148,907 151,885 154,923 158,022 2.1%
704.250 Salary Degree Stipend 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
704.400  Sick Day pay-off 2,346 2,383 2,441 2,490 2,539 2.1%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 29,355 30,236 31,143 32,077 33,039 3.2%
715.000 FICA Employer Share 14,060 14,482 14,916 15,364 15,824 3.0%
716.000 Health Insurance 31,054 32,606 34,237 35,948 37,746 5.5%
716.050 Health Savings Account 7,650 7,803 7,959 8,118 8,281 2.1%
716.100 Vision/Short Term/Life 1,558 1.605 1,653 1,703 1,754 3.2%
716.200 Dental Insurance 2,449 2,523 2,598 2,676 2,757 3.2%
716.300 Insurance Long Term Disabilily 418 427 435 444 453 2.1%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 18,290 18,655 19,029 18,409 19,797 2.1%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 2,224 2,268 2,313 2,360 2,407 2.1%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 0.0%
745.000 Operating Supplies - Office Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
800.000 Administration Fee 10,662 10,768 10,876 10,985 11,094 1.0%
803.000 Audit 891 900 909 918 927 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues*® 980 980 980 980 980 0.0%
810.000 Conlracted Services 510 520 531 541 552 2.1%
817.000 Professionatl Services 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0%
900.000 Legal Notices 250 250 250 250 250 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%
936.000 Maintenance Agreements 600 600 600 600 600 0.0%
960.000 _ Education & Training” , 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%
Total Administration 80 52] $286,384 $293,023 $299,855 $306,886 $314,122 2.4%

*Education and Training (960.000) )

Michigan Parks Conference $2,150

Pool and Spa Operator $450

USA Archery Recertifications $150

$2,750

*Membership & Dues (804.000) -

USA Archery Recertifications $175

National Parks and Recreation Membership $180

Michigan Softball Association $150

Michigan Parks and Recreation Membership $465

$980



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

A ST L SN L L T SO S A L AN I AN B AT S S L ST S AN S DA O WA S D, Y ST S VAT T YA M B A Sk 1 DDA Y M B i’ U SO S AT N NN A S ST AR N AN A SO J ST N SOV B SN L7 oy’

‘izAdopté‘vdf{ Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2024-2025 | 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 average

D ST B L AT L DA U T A AT S S S NN S S W SN Y DALY U, T A U ANV S T 37 NS 5 G I ST B AT N T 5 ST S WA S Sl B A L9 ) W NN I A S (A 1 N S5 WU [ Sy By A B

Dept.: 756 Facilities/Acquisitions
974.000  Capital Improvements Commuity Park

o 0 0 0 0
874.500 Capital Improvements Thomas Trail 0 0 0 0 0 0
974.525 Capital Improvements Roethke Park - O 0 0 0 0 0
974550 Capital Improvements Roberts Park* 0 35,000 0 0 0 0
974 575 Capital Improvements Nature Center/ Preserve 0 0 0] 0 0

Total Facilities/Acquisitions e 835000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Improvement Roberts {974.550)"

Remove old play equipment from 1996 and replace with new large playscape 35,000



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

- Adopted | Projected  Projected  Projected Projected  Projected 5 year
Account Title 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-20.‘2'9_' ‘2239'-1(13’0-3\123%1
Dept.: 765 Adult Softball i
740.000 Operating Supplies 700 700 700 700 700 0.0%
740.300 Operaling Supplies T-Shirts 195 195 195 195 195 0.0%
810.000 Contracted Services 2,980 3,009 3,039 3,070 3,100 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Total Adult Softball Program $3,875 $3,904 $3,934 $3,965 $3,995 0.8%
Dept.: 766 Youth Clinic/Floor Hockey
705.000 Wages Pant-Time Hourly 3,030 3,060 3,091 3,122 3,153 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 232 235 237 239 242 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 81 82 82 83 84 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 400 400 400 400 400 0.0%
Total Youth Clinic/Hockey Programs $5,343 $5,377 $5,410 $5,444 $5,479 0.6%
Dept.: 767 Basketball
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 2,275 2,297 2,320 2,343 2,367 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 116 117 118 120 121 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
740.000 Operating Supplies 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirs 2424 2,448 2473 2,497 2,522 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 232 235 237 239 242 1.0%
Total Basketball Programs $5,547 $5,597 $5,648 $5,700 $5,752 0.9%
Dept.: 768 Archery
705.000 Wages Pari-Time Hourly 3,788 3,825 3,864 3,902 3,941 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 290 293 296 299 302 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 66 66 67 68 68 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies™* 1,550 1,550 1,550 1,550 1,550 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 750 750 750 750 750 0.0%
801.000 Printing & Publishing 123 124 126 127 128 1.0%
942.000 Facility Fee" 1,960 1,960 1,960 1,960 1,960 0.0%
Total Archery Programs 8848 $8,526 $8,569 $8,612 $8,656 $8,699 0.5%
*Operating Supplies *Facility Fee
Targels $350 $20 Per student is paid to the ciub for classes
Arrow replacements $350
Strings and rest repairs $400
Misc $450

Total $1,550



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

57 R BNL 5 ST S SR L S T S P U L. S U IO B9 S O S B SO S S S S LT S 8, LA A GO S S I A I S L8 P B i B SR S S A A A B A A A, AT A B I SO

Account Title

‘Adopted -
2024-2025

Projected
2029-2030

Projected Projected
2027-2028 2028-2029

5 year
average

Projected
2025-2026

Projected
2026-2027

AL LA ML L ST B B B B U S B, AT S SO B8 PO S A B A U AT B AT S DAL B ST N B 1 AN B A AT B ON  A  BOA P A P BN S PO DA A RN S N 5

Dept.: 763 Volleyball

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 0 0 0 0 NA
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 0 0 NA
719.000 Worker's Compensation Ty 0 N/A
740.000 Operating Supplies 750 758 765 773 780 788 0.0%

Total Volleyball Programs $750° $758 $765 $773 $780 $788  1.0%

*Operating Supplies
Volleyballs $350
Net Repairs $400

$750



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

L L A L. SN LY AR 25 SO M S LT, M M AU L S L ST U NN S S L A R SN S AN S SO N SYNT AT SO W LY U™ SN L7 S W AN AT S S S S U S AT A N S ST 9 SR S AR LT O S A B i’

:;,‘Addpfed?, Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2024 | 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 average
o — — — - — —_ —— -~ —a o o—— A5 oo e o i o i o 7 A B A A A AP A P 2 i A AR A B A B A A P
Dept.: 770 Operations & Maintenance o

704.100 Wages Full-Time Hourly 5,500 5,555 5611 5,667 5723 0.8%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 61,000 61,000 61,000 61,000 61,000 0.0%
712.000 Wages Janitorial 4,000 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 0.8%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 5,447 5,501 5,556 5,612 5,668 1.0%
716.050 Health Savings Account 220 222 225 227 229 1.0%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 667 673 680 687 694 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 0.0%
810.000 Contracted Services* 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 0.0%
850.000 Telephone 2,424 2,448 2,473 2,497 2,522 1.0%
850.100 Wireless Communications 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 0.0%
910.000 Insurance General Liability 14,718 14,938 15,162 15,380 15,621 1.5%
920.000 Utilities 27,540 28,091 28,653 29,226 29,810 21%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance* 67,779 69,135 70,517 71,928 73,366 214%
938.000 Vehicle Expense* 5,814 5,930 6,049 6,170 6,293 2.1%
938.100 Gas & Qil 8,670 8,843 9,020 9,201 9,385 2.1%
940.000 Portable Toilet Rental 1,734 1,769 1,804 1,840 1,877 21%
940.100 Equipment Rental” 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400 0.0%
940.400 Lease Agreements Land/Railroad 2,774 2,774 2,774 2,774 2,774 0.0%
970.000 _ Capital Outlay” 0 0 0 0 0 -20.0%
Total Operations & Maintenance $253,701 $256,350 $259,050 $261,800 $264,601 -2.1%

*Equipment Rental (940.100)
Log splilter
Trencher
Misc

*Capital Outlay (970.000)

Truck purchase
DPW Truck

*Vehicle Expense (938.000)
New Tires for Directors Truck
Tires for Kobota
Oil Changes
Basic Repairs
Oil Chnages for Tractors

$700
$500

$1,200
$2,400

$38,000
$6,000

$44,000

$1,500
$400
$400
$3,000
$400

$5,700

*Repairs/ Maintenance {930.000)

Mulch for play areas $5,000
Bathroom supplies $4,500
Sand for volleybalt courls $1,500
Diamond chalk and diamond dry $1,800
Picnic table lumber $2,000
Paint for play equipment $550
Slone pavers for Farmer's Market $1,500
New sinks for depot $350
New front door for depot $1,000
Crack fill and seal coat Thomas Trail $25,000
Build tunne! frame $2,000
New signs $750
Split rail fence $5,500
Misc Expenses $7,500
Fence post along Thomas Trail $1.500
Crack Seal walking paths $6,000

$66,450



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

o — L —_ ]~ —— T~ —— T — - —, 7 A - S — S S~ — - I ] —_ — " — —
Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2 o} 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-@‘2_51'253;23-‘2339‘- 322—51:‘2-033_ E\f;'rigi
Dept.: 771 Flag Football TrmTTTTTTTY -
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 588 594 600 606 612 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 45 46 46 47 47 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 111 112 113 114 116 1.0%
740.000 Operaling Supplies 752 760 768 775 783 1.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 820 828 837 845 853 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 116 117 118 120 121 1.0%
Total Flag Football Program $2,433 $2,457 $2,482 $2,507 $2,532 1.0%
Dept.: 774 Special Events
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Conlribution 116 117 118 120 121 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 101 102 103 104 105 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 15,200 15,200 15,200 15,200 15,200 0.0%
740.700 Operating Supplies 5K Run/Walk 1,313 1,378 1,447 1,519 1,585 5.5%
810.000 Contracted Services 0 0 ] 0 0 N/A
817.000 Professional Services - Bands* 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
940.000 Portable Toilet Rental* 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
Total Special Events $30,245 $30,328  $30,414  $30,504 $30,538 0.3%
*Operating Supplies *Professional Services
Haunted train needs mare site décor 35,000 9 bands for picnic in the park $9,500
Winter Wonderland $2,000
Fireworks $4,000 *Portable Toilet Rental
Propane healers $1,200 Haunted Train and Winter Wonderfar $1,500
Straw for wagons $100
Smore's $500
Band $900
Decorations for pavillion $1,500

$15,200



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operatmg

A — — — L S —— — . S " — 1 o - L — o — S~ T~ 1 ] — ] 1 ] o o~
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
S L3 S, wr a0 I 202702 W0 WIUN_2verage
Dept.: 775 Day Camp T

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 19,190 19,382 18,576 19,771 19,969 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 1,468 1,483 1,498 1,513 1,528 0.4%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 202 204 206 208 210 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650 0.0%
831.000 Field Trips* 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 0.0%
Total Day Camp $26,060 $26,269  $26,479  $26,692 $26,907 0.8%

“Field Trips
Day Camp Field Camps $2,500



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

T ted | Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
i AU e et | ez ovz wasauar 2tz Moiaue 2 mversge
Dept.: 776 Train T :
705.000 Woages Part-Time Hourly 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 2,102 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 155 156 158 159 161 1.0%
718.000 Worker's Compensation 51 51 52 52 53 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 588 594 600 606 612 1.0%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,796 3.2%
938.100 Gas & Oil 383 390 398 406 414 2.1%
Total Train £ - $8;7 60 $8,345 $8,536 $8,731 $8,932 $9,137 2.4%
Expenditures Less Nature Preserve $710,167 $710,743 $685,819 $696,143 $706,739 $717,598
Nature Preserve Expenditures $109,993 $81,084 $82,193  $83,321 $84,469 $85,636

Total Expenditures $820,160  §791,827 $768,013 $779,470 $791,208 $803,234




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

T T T T T T donted | Frojectsd  Projected  Projected . Projected . Projected . 5year
Account Title 025] 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029  2029-2030  average
Fund: 101 General Operating Fand |
Dept.: 772 Nature Preservelcénter
704.100  Wages Full-Time Hourly 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
705.000 Wages Pant-Time Hourly 4,080 4,162 4,245 4,330 4,416 2.1%
705.075  PT Direclor Nalure Center 31,824 32,460 33,110 33,772 34,447 2.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 2,747 2,802 2,858 2,915 2,973 2.1%
718.000  Pension Employer Contribution 0 o] 0 0 0 NIA
719.000 Worker's Compensation 758 765 773 780 788 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 7,272 7.345 7,418 7,492 7,567 1.0%
740.772  Operaling Supplies Grant Revenues 7,000 7.000 7.000 7,000 7,000 0.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 354 357 381 364 368 1.0%
810.100  Contracted Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
817.000 Professional Services 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
801.000  Printing & Publishing 5,555 5,611 5,667 5,723 5,781 1.0%
810.000 Insurance General Liability 5,050 5,101 5,152 5,203 5,255 1.0%
920.000  Utilities 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4,204 1.0%
930.000 Repairs & Maintenance 8,333 8,418 8,500 8,585 8,671 1.0%
940.000  Porlable Toilet Rental 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
960.000  Education & Training 758 765 773 780 788 1.0%
970.000  Capital Outlay
Total Nature Pres/Cntr Expenditures $81,084 $82,193 $83,321 $84,469 $85,636 -4,4%
*Wages Part-Time Hourly (705.000) “Professional Services
Maintenance staff $4,000 Band $800
*Wages Part-Time Hourly (705.075) “Printing & Publishing
Wages part-time $31,200 Program Flyers $1,000
Poster Boards $1,500
*Operating Supplies (740.000) Brochures $1,000
Internet and cellular phone $1,200 Marketing materials $1,000
Office Supplies $1,000 Signage $1,000
Books $1,000 Total T $5,500
Gala Fundraiser $4,000 -
Total T s7.200 *Repairs/Maintenance
- Trail damage $750
*Operating Supplies - Grant Revenues Paint $1,000
Binoculars, snowshoes, minnow nets $2,000 Shrubs $2,500
Program materials Landscape Shrubs $250
supplies, bug kits, science kits $5,000 Trash Bags $450
W Bathrooms Supplies $450
- Filters $350
“Portable Toilet Rental $1,500 Misc Expense $1,500
Maintenance. $1,000
*Education & Training Total T 8,250
DNR Seminars 375 T
Association of Nature Center Admin 375 *Capital Outlay
Total T T7s0 Display Cases $5,000
Basement Masonry $5,000
Childrens Interactrive are $10,000
Serenily Garden $10,000

Total $30,000



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

Gene

M M W GG WS T W W WD e e W N R G W e S o7

Account Title

Estimated Revenues
Fund: 101 General Operating Fund
566.200 Grants Monies Nature Center*

ral Fund Operating

[ A A AT T, AT DT T AT LT T AT ST AN TS N O - SN S AT LT O T NI ST AN S &

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2028-2030  average

L, B T T D - D S N T TT AT A TN BTG B ST S AT B NN S AT B

[¢] 0 0 ] o] -20.0%

640.772  Program Fees Nature Preserve/Center 2,625 2,756 2,894 3,039 3,191 5.5%
667.150  Building Rental Revuen Nature Preserve 7,000 7.000 7,000 7,000 7,000

675.300  Donations-Nature Preserve 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 -14.1%
Total Nature Center Revenues 14,625 14,756 14,894 15,039 15,191

*Grant Monies Nature Center/Preserve
Jury Foundation
Morley Family Foundalion
Holy Spirit
HSC Cares
NRDA Funds
Total

$8,000
$3,000
$1,500
$30,000
$7,500

‘Donations-Nature Center

Miscellaneous Donations $2,000
Gala-Fundraiser $15,000
Total $17,000

$50,000



Capital Improvement Project Summary

General Fund Parks & Recreation

o S — - 1 S 2 S 1 77 2 D O] S 1 S - 1 - T 1 S 7 A T I S 1 B B P 5 PR 2 S 2 10
| e e leCt NumberiDescription 2024725 ) 2025026 | 2026127 | 2027128 | 2028723 | 2028730 | TOTAL
- 1|Roberts Park Playécap;"f-‘"—"-‘_f-""— T emoool | ; ' £$35,000
-~2tLand Purchase Trinklien for Roberts $56,000 $56,000
4 $0
5| 50
6 $0
TOTALS $0 $91,000 30 30 $0 30 $91,000
General Fund $50,120 $50,120
Federal/State Grants $40,880] |- s40.880
Danations/local grants/in kind services $0
Parks Cépitél ll;r1pr0\"em'9rit Fund = . $0
Thomas Township Parks Association 30
Pbarki'#‘ur‘\\d‘ G‘ener>é| bpérétingv e 3 $O
NRDAFUNDS 50
General Fund Reserved for Prop. Purchase $0
TOTALS $0 $91,000 30 30 $0 $0 $91,000

10/23/2024 Revised



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2025/2026 1

PROJECT TITLE: Roberts Park Playscape
PROJECT COST: $35,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The play equipment at Old Roberts is from 1996 and earlier. We are unable to find replacement pieces
and the equipment is faded and not in great shape. We would like to remove all the old equipment
and replace it with one center piece playscape like the big one we have at Community Park.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

With the condition of the current play equipment and the amount of residents who use that area we
feel that updated, safer equipment that meets the 2012 ADA safe playground.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This would be less maintenace and work for our staff.

OPERATING FUND IMPAC T:

We would apply for grants that would require a match or we could seek donations, do both.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2025/2026 2

PROJECT TITLE: Purchase eight acres of land from Staff Trinklein for Disc Golf Course

PROJECT COST: $56,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

We applied for a Land Acquistion Grant last year but was unsuccessful in getting it, so we reapplied

this year. This grant would be $15,120 match money from Thomas Township general fund, the other
$40,880 for a total cost of $56,000. We will build an additional nine disc golf course holes on this

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:
Disc golf is a growing sport, our current nine holes are used a lot and we see people out there daily.
With eighteen holes we would be able to host leagues and tournaments, and raise some money.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

We would have more grass to mow, so payroll and fuel cost. | would estimate an increase of $1,500 to
$2,000 in total cost yearly.



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 28" 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Haunted Train Update

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We had a very successful event this year with only one rain out day, and we still got five
train loads of people around before rain hit.

Friday $1,690 credit card sales

Friday $6,765 cash

Saturday $450 Credit Card
Saturday $1,540 Cash (RAIN OUT)

Friday $1,890 Credit Card
Friday $9,790 Cash

Saturday $2,590 Credit Card
Saturday $8,990 Cash

TOTAL $30,865



PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT OCTOBER 2024

ROETHKE PARK

We had a successful Haunted Train Ride again this year. We did have a rain out on the
first weekend but still put six train loads through before the rain started. Eurich repaired
the bandshell roof and it looks great. We will get the park cleaned up now for winter.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer is over and we had a successful season. The last Farmers Market was October
15 and it was huge! We filled all the parking spots we had available, we had a very
successful Farmers Market this year, it has really become “The Market” for the area. We
have taken down the volleyball nets at all the parks and the buildings have been
winterized as the temps have been below freezing a few times already.

COMMUNITY PARK

The new Community Park sign has been installed and looks great.
DAY PARK
None

PROGRAMS

We have sent out flyers for Basketball, Basketball Clinic and Archery which all begin in
January.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

1jPage



